

Mohammed Awad Al-Krem Mohammed

Accountant

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Professional and carried out tasks with the highest levels of accuracy and quality with developmental thinking, outstanding technical skills, and experience in the field of accounting for more than 5 years. I offer myself to be a part of your team to work together, share experiences and experiences, develop strategies and plans, monitoring, and evaluate them to reach the highest quality results.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Amna Hassan Sabyani Pharmacies Co. 08/2022 – Until Now
General Accountant - Revenue Officer

- Supervising the cash flow, sales, and receivables operations of customers and partners and implementing them by standards and policies.
- Auditing the records of invoices, financial documents, and receivables and matching them with the relevant records to ensure the highest levels of efficiency.
- Managing financial risks, analyzing the problems and challenges facing the.
- Following up on financial collections from customers, partners, taxes, government
- Preparing periodic reports and budgets, analyzing efficiency, profits, and sales volume on a quarterly and annual basis.

Ahmed Abdullah Al-Sharia Transport Group 02/2021 – 06/2022
Accountant

- Supervised the accounting statements and financial records, audited and entered them through the databases and systems of the company.
- Checked and verified all accounts payable, receivables, payables, purchase and sale orders, invoices, books, and financial records.
- Analyzed the accounting data and financial information and converted them into
- Prepared public and private periodic budgets and payroll records and supervised the
- progress of work as planned and by the approved policies and procedures.

Amana Technology Contracting Est 03/2017 -11/2019
General Accountant - Project Accountant

- You are familiar with the contract between the company and the client and re
- Making the necessary adjustment entries to prove taxes and deductions manually
- Preparing daily and weekly reports on the position of clients.
- Reviewing customer accounts statements and making authentications

EDUCATION

University of Sudan - College of Commercial Studies 2015
Bachelor of **Accounting**

Sudan University of Science and Technology 2010
Diploma in **Accounting System**

Graduation Project **Financial Accounting**

TRAINING AND COURSES

- Integrated Financial Planning and Evaluation. 2023
- The Profit and Loss Cycle. 2023
- Electronic Accounting for Accountants. 2016
- Designing and Analyzing Financial Statements using Microsoft Excel. 2016
- Preparation of Planning Budgets, Internal Control, and Financial Analysis. 2016

PERSONAL INFORMATION

ADDRESS:

Jizan

E-MAIL:

mohammedkrem87@hotmail.com

PHONE:

0559952751

PERSONAL SKILLS

Communication and Negotiation Skills.
Risk Management and Problem-Solving.
Teamwork.
Critical and Analytical Thinking.
High Administrative and Organizational Skills.

PROFESSIONAL CLASSIFICATION

Saudi Organization for
Certified Public
Accountants SOCPA. 2017

Sudanese Accountants
Association SSA. 2016

VOLUNTEERING

Accountant in the Good
Friendship Organization
in Sudan. 2011 - 2013

Volunteer in the Orphan
Care Organization – Sudan
North Darfur state. 2009 - 2010

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Office Equipment.
QuickBooks Software.
Financial Reporting.
preparing Tax Returns.
Microsoft Office.

LANGUAGES

Arabic.
English.